

From: Linda Plesnik

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 3:59 PM

To: 'rcbenedict@cbs.com'

Subject: Frequency Coordination - Flarion Technologies

Importance: High

Hi Raymond,

Flarion Technologies has filed for an STA to demonstrate its broadband mobile IP technology in Phoenix, AZ. I have coordinated with the SBE coordinator, Karl Voss and he gave me the frequencies that we should not use, so we proposed to operate in either the following-which Karl said we could operate in.

Downlink: 760.75 - uplink 790.75 or downlink 759.5 – uplink 789.5.

This is the same demo we did in Waltham, MA a few weeks ago that we previously coordinated with you and the SBE coordinator, Joe Sweeney. We also did this in La Jolla in Sept that we coordinated with you and SBE coordinator, Howard Fine.

Could you please reply that you are OK with our proposed frequency so that I can document our frequency coordination.

Thank you for your consideration,

Linda Plesnik

Marketing Program Mgr.

Flarion Technologies

732-672-4010

plesnik@flarion.com